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TO: President Edward T. Foote
>
FROM: William J. Whelan . /
Chairman, Faculty Senate (l? s ] »

DATE: May 5, 1992 J /‘%
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Legislation #91004(A) - //7,

Voting Rights of Educator Faculty ﬂy

The Faculty Senate, at its meeting of April 6, voted to approve Faculty Senate Legislation
#91004(A) - Voting Rights of Educator Faculty. The text of the legislation is as follows:

"The School of Medicine, School of Nursing and the Rosenstiel School of Marine and
Atmospheric Science may, by majority vote of its Tenured Regular Faculty, extend voting
rights to Educator Faculty in any or all of the following matters:

Reappointment of Educator Faculty of the same or lower rank;
Promotion of Educator Faculty of lower rank;

Evaluation of the Department Chair;

Evaluation of the Dean.
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Extensions of voting rights of Educator Faculty apply only in that school. The Tenured
Regular Faculty must vote annually to renew any extension.

Voting rights of Educator Faculty may not be extended to any matter pertaining to charter
amendments, rights and privileges of the Tenured Regular Faculty, or to the reappointment,
promotion or tenure of members of the Regular Faculty".

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action. If it meets with your approval, it
will be sent to the voting faculty of the University for ratification, in accordance with
paragraph 8.9 of the Faculty Government Charter.
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CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #91004(A) -
Voting Rights of Educator Faculty
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APPROVED:
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